Building and Grounds Committee
AGENDA
Videoconference or

Highway Committee Room
1425 Wisconsin Drive
Jefferson, WI 53549

Wednesday, October 5, 2022
9:00 a.m.

Building and Grounds Committee Members
Curtis Backlund, Jim Braughler, Roger Lindl, Robert Preuss, Mary Roberts

1. Callto order
2. Rolicall
3. Certification of compliance with Open Meetings Law
4. Review of the Agenda
5. Public Comment
(Members of the public who wish to address the committee on specific agenda items must register their request at this time}
6. Communications
7. Approval of October 5, 2022 Building and Grounds Committee Minutes
8. Update on courthouse/sheriff/jail project
9. Update on 2022 Capital Projects

10. Financial Reports (YTD)
a. Central Services
b. Management Information Systems (MIS)

11. Adjourn

Join Zoom Meeting
https://usO6web.zoom.us/j/87697754337?pwd=cnVKMzdOTkZFY3RPRHpxMWS5kTGxVdz09

Meeting ID: 876 9775 4337
Passcode: Meet2022

Dial by your location: 1 312 626 6799

A quorum of any Jefferson County Committee, Board, Commission or other body, including the Jefferson County Board of
Supervisors, may be present at this meeting.

Individuals requiring special accommodations for attendance at the meeting shouid contact the County Administrator 24
hours prior to the meeting/visit at 920-674-7101 so appropriate arrangements can be made.



10.

11.

Building and Grounds Committee
(Via Zoom Videoconference and Courthouse, Room 205)
MINUTES
Thursday, September 1, 2022

Call to Order
Meeting was called to order by Backlund at 1:00 p.m.

Roll Call
Members Present: Curtis Backlund, Jim Braughler, Roger Lindl, Robert Preuss, Mary Roberts

Members Present via ZOOM: Mary Roberts

Others Present: Ben Wehmeier, County Administrator; Kim Gretz and Mark Stafford, Maas Bros.

Construction

Certification of compliance with the Open Meetings Law
Wehmeier reported that the meeting agenda was properly noticed in compliance with the law.

Review of the Agenda
No changes were made.

Public Comment
No action taken.

Communications
None

Approval of the July 5, 2022 committee meeting minutes
Draft minutes were provided for review.

Motion by Lindl/Preuss to approve the July 5, 2022 committee meeting minutes. Motion passed 5-0.

Approval of the August 22, 2022 joint committee meeting minutes
Draft minutes were provided for August 22, 2022 joint committee meeting minutes.

Motion by Braughler/Lindl to approve the August 22, 2022 Joint Committee meeting minutes. Motion
passed 5-0.

Discussion and possible action on accepting the lowest qualified and responsible bidder for Bid Package
#1 — Excavation and Site Utilities
One bid was received. Andy’s Excavating LLC in the amount of $415,275.00.

Motion by Lindl/Braughler to accept the bid from Andy’s Excavating LLC for Excavation and Site Utilities
in the amount $415,275.00. Roll Call Vote - Motion passed 5-0.

Update on schedule for Courthouse/Sheriff/lail Project

Wehmeier, Gretz and Stafford gave an update on the Courthouse/Sheriff/lail Project. A kickoff meeting
was held with the subcontractors. New security trailer entrance will be installed on September 6.
Demolition will begin next week. A Groundbreaking Ceremony will be held on September 13" before
the County Board meeting. No action taken.

Update on 2022 Capital Projects
Wehmeier and Gretz showed some pictures and gave a progress report on several projects that are
being worked on. No action taken.



12.

13.

14.

Financial Reports (YTD)
e Central Services
¢ Management information Systems
Financial reports were provided for review. No action taken.

Discuss potential agenda items for the Committee’s next meeting
a. Approval of September 1, 2022, Building and Grounds Committee meeting minutes
b. Update on schedule for Courthouse/Sheriff/Jail Project
c. Update on 2022 Capital Projects

Adjourn

Motion by Lindl/Preuss to adjourn at 1:50 p.m.



10/04/2022 Jefferson County PAGE 1
08:26:33

CENTRAL SERVICES (YEAR TO DATE) glflxrpt

FROM 2022 01 TO 2022 12
ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
APPROP ADJISTMTS BUDGET ACTUALS ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED

11201 Central Services

11201 411100 General Property Taxes -1,000,483 0 -1,000,483 -750,362.58 .00 -250,120.84 75.0%
11201 474009 Housekeeping Services -3,000 0 -3,000 -1,100.00 .00 -1,900.00 36.7%
11201 483002 Misc sale/Material & Supply 0 0 0 -209.48 .00 209.48 .0%
11201 486001 vending Commission -800 0 -800 -362.78 .00 -437.22 45.3%
11201 511110 salary-Permanent Regular 98,655 0 98,655 52,661.26 .00 45,993.53 53.4%
11201 511210 wages-Regular 328,889 0 328,889 160,251.66 .00 168,637.06 48.7%
11201 511220 wages-Overtime 11,774 0 11,774 3,160.61 .00 8,613.68 26.8%
11201 511330 wages-iLongevity Pay 514 0 514 .00 .00 513.75 .0%
11201 512141 social Security 32,667 0 32,667 15,848.97 .00 16,817.95 48.5%
11201 512142 Retirement (Employer) 27,242 0 27,242 13,072.57 .00 14,169.83 48.0%
11201 512144 Health Insurance 100,940 0 100,940 49,798.34 .00 51,141.29 49.3%
11201 512145 rLife Insurance 128 0 128 70.99 .00 57.29 55.3%
11201 512151 HSA Contribution 7,188 0 7,188 5,312.50 .00 1,875.00 73.9%
11201 512173 pental Insurance 6,828 0 6,828 3,741.00 .00 3,087.00 54.8%
11201 512390 safety Equipment 2,000 0 2,000 168.45 .00 1,831.55 8.4%
11201 521219 other Professional Serv 0 0 0 1,146.76 .00 -1,146.76 0%
11201 529170 Grounds Keeping Charges 13,550 0 13,550 13,150.49 .00 399.65 97.1%
11201 529299 pPurchase Care & Services 1,000 0 1,000 .00 .00 1,000.00 . 0%
11201 531008 Hazard Recycle Charges 500 0 500 .00 .00 500.00 . 0%
11201 531298 united Parcel Service 100 0 100 736.24 .00 -636.24 736.2%
11201 531302 Building & Maint Equipment 12,000 0 12,000 8,329.24 .00 3,670.76 69.4%
11201 531312 office Supplies 200 0 200 265.94 .00 -65.94 133.0%
11201 531313 printing & buplicating 300 0 300 125.44 .00 174.56 41.8%
11201 531314 small Items Of Equipment 5,000 0 5,000 4,143.69 .00 856.31 82.9%
11201 531320 safety Supplies 1,000 0 1,000 1,132.65 .00 -132.65 113.3%
11201 531321 publication Of Legal Notice 1,000 0 1,000 .00 .00 1,000.00 .0%
11201 531326 Advertising 1,000 0 1,000 366.50 .00 633.50 36.7%
11201 531351 Gas/Diesel 2,000 0 2,000 419.49 .00 1,580.51 21.0%
11201 532332 mileage 100 0 100 24.16 .00 75.84 24.2%
11201 533221 water 6,000 0 6,000 3,207.37 .00 2,792.63 53.5%
11201 533222 Electric 95,000 0 95,000 74,792.62 .00 20,207.38 78.7%
11201 533223 sewer 4,000 0 4,000 3,278.92 .00 721.08 82.0%
11201 533224 Natural Gas 25,000 0 25,000 18,116.27 .00 6,883.73 72.5%
11201 533225 Telephone & Fax 1,400 0 1,400 847.92 .00 552.08 60.6%
11201 533235 Storm water utility 2,400 0 2,400 1,290.00 .00 1,110.00 53.8%



u

tyler erp solution

10/04/2022 Jefferson County PAGE 2
08:26:35 CENTRAL SERVICES (YEAR TO DATE) g1fixrpt

FROM 2022 01 TO 2022 12

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
APPROP ADJISTMTS BUDGET ACTUALS ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED

11201 535239 Street Repair & Maint 500 0 500 .00 .00 500.00 . 0%
11201 535246 Building Service & Maint 50,000 4,118 54,118 68,442.26 9,061.59 -23,386.08 143.2%
11201 535247 Building Repair & Maint 20,000 0 20,000 2,770.06 .00 17,229.94 13.9%
11201 535297 Refuse Collection 3,500 0 3,500 1,057.28 .00 2,442.72 30.2%
11201 535344 Household & Janitorial Supp 20,000 0 20,000 16,802.32 .00 3,197.68 84.0%
11201 535349 other Supplies 12,000 0 12,000 9,858.23 .00 2,141.77 82.2%
11201 535352 vehicle Parts & Repairs 1,500 0 1,500 .00 .00 1,500.00 .0%
11201 535353 Machinery & Equipment Parts 5,000 0 5,000 9,545.27 .00 ~4,545.27 190.9%
11201 535354 Paint 3,000 0 3,000 .00 .00 3,000.00 .0%
11201 535355 Plumbing & Electrical 10,000 0 10,000 4,682.48 .00 5,317.52 46.8%
11201 536531 Land Rent & Lease 1,800 0 1,800 1,800.00 .00 .00 100.0%
11201 571004 1P Telephony Allocation 353 0 353 323.62 .00 29.38 91.7%
11201 571005 puplicating Allocation 1 0 1 .88 .00 .12 88.0%
11201 571007 MIS Direct Charges 5,000 0 5,000 .00 .00 5,000.00 .0%
11201 571009 MIS PC Group Allocation 54,999 0 54,999 50,415.75 .00 4,583.25 91.7%
11201 571010 MIS Systems Grp Alloc(ISIS) 5,786 0 5,786 5,303.87 .00 482.13 91.7%
11201 591519 other Insurance 22,470 0 22,470 18,977.42 .00 3,492.58 84.5%
11201 594822 capital Improvement Building 10,000 202,715 212,715 .00 .00 212,715.00 .0%
11201 699999 Budgetary Fund Balance -10,000 -202,715 -212,715 .00 .00 -212,715.00 .0%

TOTAL Central Services 0 4,118 4,118 ~-126,595.35 9,061.59 121,651.53 %

GRAND TOTAL 0 4,118 4,118 -126,595.35 9,061.59 121,651.53 %



fer erp solution

10/04/2022 Jefferson County PAGE 1
08:27:38 MIS (YEAR TO DATE) g1fixrpt

FROM 2022 01 7O 2022 12

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVATILABLE PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET ACTUALS ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED

|
700. MIS Department Fund

77001 411100 General Property Taxes -4,894 0 -4,894 -3,670.65 .00 ~1,223.49 75.0%
77001 451029 sale Of Misc Items 0 0 0 -1,516.59 .00 1,516.59 .0%
77001 474180 MIS Billed -1,124,987 -92,170 -1,217,157 -1,031,238.12 .00 -185,919.14 84.7%
77001 511110 salary-Permanent Regular 0 0 0 18,199.25 .00 -18,199.25 .0%
77001 511210 wages-Regular 277,499 0 277,499 159,644.00 .00 117,855.45 57.5%
77001 511220 wages-Overtime 4,288 0 4,288 4,049.65 .00 238.39 94.4%
77001 511330 wages-Longevity Pay 340 0 340 .00 .00 340.00 .0%
77001 512141 social Security 20,944 0 20,944 13,437.10 .00 7,507.37 64.2%
77001 512142 Retirement (Employer) 18,338 0 18,338 11,822.92 .00 6,515.37 64.5%
77001 512144 Health Insurance 59,434 0 59,434 33,651.03 .00 25,782.70 56.6%
77001 512145 Life Insurance 77 0 77 51.15 .00 26.01 66.3%
77001 512151 HSA Contribution 1,250 0 1,250 2,500.00 .00 -1,250.00 200.0%
77001 512173 Dental Insurance 4,380 0 4,380 2,546.20 .00 1,833.80 58.1%
77001 521220 consultant 106,200 32,500 138,700 27,468.15 .00 111,231.85 19.8%
77001 521296 Computer Support 390,644 0 390,644 437,971.39 16,625.50 -63,952.70 116.4%
77001 529299 pPurchase Care & Services 91,000 0 91,000 55,040.14 34,053.40 1,906.46 97.9%
77001 531243 Furniture & Furnishings 300 0 300 .00 .00 300.00 .0%
77001 531298 united Parcel Service 0 0 0 287.71 .00 -287.71 .0%
77001 531301 office Equipment 300 0 300 .0 .00 300.00 . 0%
77001 531303 Computer Equipmt & Software 39,000 0 39,000 44,913.17 25,788.00 -31,701.17 181.3%
77001 531307 microsoft office Upgrade 0 59,670 59,670 .00 .00 59,670.00 0%
77001 531312 office Supplies 4,000 0 4,000 1,094.06 .00 2,905.94 27.4%
77001 531313 pPrinting & buplicating 100 0 100 .00 .00 100.00 .0%
77001 531322 subscriptions 300 0 300 .00 .00 300.00 . 0%
77001 531324 Membership Dues 400 0 400 .00 .00 400.00 . 0%
77001 531326 Advertising 0 0 0 375.76 .00 -375.76 .0%
77001 532325 Registration 1,000 0 1,000 110.00 .00 890.00 11.0%
77001 532332 Mileage 200 0 200 .00 .00 200.00 .0%
77001 532335 Meals 100 0 100 .00 .00 100.00 . 0%
77001 532336 Lodging 250 0 250 186.00 .00 64.00 74.4%
77001 532350 Training Materials 2,500 0 2,500 .00 .00 2,500.00 .0%
77001 533228 Internet 33,000 0 33,000 13,344.00 .00 19,656.00 40.4%
77001 535242 Maintain Machinery & Equip 15,000 0 15,000 4,352.82 .00 10,647.18 29.0%
77001 535355 Plumbing & Electrical 1,000 0 1,000 .00 .00 1,000.00 0%
77001 571004 1P Telephony Allocation 3,178 0 3,178 2,913.13 .00 264.87 91.7%



10/04/2022
08:27:39

FROM 2022 01 70 2022 12

77001 571008 MIS overhead Allocation
77001 591519 other Insurance

77001 594810 capital Equipment

77001 594818 capital Computer

TOTAL PC Group

ORIGINAL
APPROP

18,635
2,223
34,000
0

0

Jefferson County
MIS (YEAR TO DATE)

TRANFRS/
ADJISTMTS

o COO0O0

REVISED
BUDGET

18,635
2,223
34,000
0

0

ACTUALS

29,980.67
2,732.95
38,374.34
724.65

~130,655.12

ENCUMBRANCES

.00
.00
.00
.00

76,466.90

PAGE 2
g1flxrpt

AVAILABLE PCT
BUDGET USED

-11,345.37 160.9%
-510.18 123.0%
-4,374.34 112.9%
-724.65 . 0%

54,188.22 . 0%



10/04/2022 Jjefferson County PAGE 3
08:27:39 MIS (YEAR TO DATE) g1fixrpt

FROM 2022 01 710 2022 12

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
APPROP ADJISTMTS BUDGET ACTUALS ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED

]
77002  Systems  Group

77002 411100 General Property Taxes -4,479 0 -4,479 -3,359.07 .00 -1,119.70 75.0%
77002 451200 Records & Reports -1,200 0 -1,200 -600.00 .00 -600.00 50.0%
77002 474180 MIS Billed -421,243 0 -421,243 -386,139.38 .00 -35,103.59 91.7%
77002 511110 salary-Permanent Regular 217,776 0 217,776 158,465.15 .00 59,310.74 72.8%
77002 511210 wages-Regular 34,418 0 34,418 44,453.23 .00 -10,035.39 129.2%
77002 511220 wages-Overtime 12 0 12 .00 .00 12.15 .0%
77002 511330 wages-Longevity Pay 708 0 708 .00 .00 707.50 . 0%
77002 512141 social Security 18,420 0 18,420 14,942.38 .00 3,477.67 81.1%
77002 512142 Retirement (Employer) 16,439 0 16,439 13,189.71 .00 3,249.66 80.2%
77002 512144 Health Insurance 43,372 0 43,372 30,654.49 .00 12,717.30 70.7%
77002 512145 Life Insurance 186 0 186 56.48 .00 129.70 30.3%
77002 512151 HSA Contribution 1,250 0 1,250 2,500.00 .00 -1,250.00 200.0%
77002 512173 pental Insurance 2,760 0 2,760 2,000.00 .00 760.00 72.5%
77002 521220 consultant 4,000 0 4,000 1,000.00 .00 3,000.00 25.0%
77002 521296 Computer Support 4,500 0 4,500 4,530.00 .00 -30.00 100.7%
77002 531303 Computer Equipmt & Software 5,000 0 5,000 5,034.61 .00 ~34.61 100.7%
77002 531312 office Supplies 500 0 500 599.87 .00 -99.87 120.0%
77002 531322 sSubscriptions 175 0 175 .00 .00 175.00 .0%
77002 531324 Membership Dues 300 0 300 175.00 .00 125.00 58.3%
77002 531326 Advertising 0 0 0 175.00 .00 -175.00 .0%
77002 532325 Registration 1,700 0 1,700 .00 .00 1,700.00 . 0%
77002 532332 Mmileage 100 0 100 122.85 .00 -22.85 122.9%
77002 532335 Meals 50 0 50 43.89 .00 6.11 87.8%
77002 532350 Training Materials 1,000 0 1,000 .00 .00 1,000.00 . 0%
77002 535242 Maintain Machinery & Equip 51,530 0 51,530 33,047.42 .00 18,482.58 64.1%
77002 571004 1P Telephony Allocation 588 0 588 539.00 .00 49.00 91.7%
77002 571008 MIS oOverhead Allocation 18,635 0 18,635 29,980.65 .00 -11,345.35 160.9%
77002 591519 other Insurance 3,503 0 3,503 3,442.23 .00 60.44 98.3%

TOTAL Systems Group 0 0 0 -45,146.49 .00 45,146.49 .0%



10/04/2022 Jefferson County PAGE 4
08:27:40 MIS (YEAR TO DATE) g1flxrpt

FROM 2022 01 TO 2022 12

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVATLABLE PCT
APPROP ADISTMTS BUDGET ACTUALS ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED

]
77003  Programming - Specia

77003 411100 General Property Taxes -1,738 0 -1,738 -1,303.56 .00 -434.52 75.0%
77003 474099 Dept Cap Program Charges -143,109 0 -143,109 ~131,183.25 .00 -11,925.75 91.7%
77003 511210 wages-Regular 102,418 0 102,418 49,563.72 .00 52,854.76 48.4%
77003 511220 wages-Overtime 12 0 12 .00 .00 12.15 .0%
77003 512141 social Security 7,314 0 7,314 3,584.83 .00 3,728.67 49.0%
77003 512142 Retirement (Employer) 6,658 0 6,658 3,221.61 .00 3,436.38 48.4%
77003 512144 Health Insurance 25,525 0 25,525 12,500.71 .00 13,024.51 49.0%
77003 512145 Life Insurance 14 0 14 8.08 .00 5.66 58.8%
77003 512151 HSA Contribution 1,250 0 1,250 1,250.00 .00 .00 100.0%
77003 512173 pental Insurance 1,656 0 1,656 828.00 .00 828.00 50.0%

TOTAL Programming - Special 0 0 0 -61,529.86 .00 61,529.86 . 0%



10/04/2022 Jefferson County PAGE 5
08:27:40 MIS (YEAR TO DATE) glfixrpt

FROM 2022 01 TO 2022 12

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVATLABLE PCT
APPROP ADJISTMTS BUDGET ACTUALS ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED

... |
77004 MIS Overhead

77004 529299 purchase Care & Services 5,000 0 5,000 3,327.12 .00 1,672.88 66.5%
77004 531298 united Parcel Service 200 0 200 .00 .00 200.00 .0%
77004 531320 safety Supplies 500 0 500 579.83 .00 ~79.83 116.0%
77004 533221 water 435 0 435 446.43 .00 -11.43 102.6%
77004 533222 Electric 6,800 0 6,800 3,403.91 .00 3,396.09 50.1%
77004 533223 sewer 400 0 400 420.38 .00 -20.38 105.1%
77004 533224 Natural Gas 3,000 0 3,000 1,421.51 .00 1,578.49 47.4%
77004 533225 Telephone & Fax 3,400 0 3,400 3,943.46 .00 -543.46 116.0%
77004 533228 Internet 0 0 0 4,960.00 .00 ~-4,960.00 . 0%
77004 533235 Sstorm water utility 200 0 200 119.92 .00 80.08 60.0%
77004 533236 wireless Internet 3,500 0 3,500 1,232.32 .00 2,267.68 35.2%
77004 533236 22209 wireless Internet 0 0 0 2,430.32 .00 -2,430.32 . 0%
77004 535242 Maintain Machinery & Equip 6,500 0 6,500 .00 .00 6,500.00 .0%
77004 535246 Building Service & Maint 2,000 0 2,000 .00 .00 2,000.00 .0%
77004 535247 Building Repair & Maint 2,000 0 2,000 .00 .00 2,000.00 . 0%
77004 535297 Refuse Collection 550 0 550 469.24 .00 80.76 85.3%
77004 571003 Housekeeping 2,200 0 2,200 1,100.00 .00 1,100.00 50.0%
77004 571008 MIS Overhead Allocation -37,271 0 -37,271 -59,961.32 .00 22,690.72 160.9%
77004 591519 oOther Insurance 586 0 586 440.88 .00 144.72 75.3%
77004 594821 capital Improvement Land 0 0 0 42,373.82 .00 ~-42,373.82 .0%

TOTAL MIS Overhead 0 0 0 6,707.82 .00 -6,707.82 0%



e}p solution

10/04/2022 Jefferson County PAGE 6
08:27:40 MIS (YEAR TO DATE) g1flxrpt

FROM 2022 01 TO 2022 12

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVATLABLE PCT
APPROP ADJISTMTS BUDGET ACTUALS ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED

]
77005 IP-Telephon

77005 411100 General Property Taxes ~654 0 -654 -490.23 .00 -163.38 75.0%
77005 474190 1P-Telephony Billed -90,504 0 -90,504 -82,962.00 .00 -7,541.67 91.7%
77005 511210 wages-Regular 31,714 0 31,714 27,702.46 .00 4,011.18 87.4%
77005 511220 wages-Overtime 1,257 0 1,257 .00 .00 1,256.81 . 0%
77005 512141 social Security 2,522 0 2,522 2,119.24 .00 403.00 84.0%
77005 512142 Retirement (Employer) 2,143 0 2,143 1,800.67 .00 342.41 84.0%
77005 512145 rife Insurance 16 0 16 19.35 .00 -3.51 122.2%
77005 512173 pental Insurance 552 0 552 496.80 .00 55.20 90.0%
77005 521220 consultant 12,500 0 12,500 13,898.09 .00 -1,398.09 111.2%
77005 521296 Computer Support 35,640 0 35,640 6,350.40 .00 29,289.60 17.8%
77005 531303 Computer Equipmt & Software 2,000 0 2,000 811.30 .00 1,188.70 40.6%
77005 533225 Telephone & Fax 0 0 0 12,699.82 .00 -12,699.82 . 0%
77005 535242 Maintain Machinery & Equip 2,500 0 2,500 2,431.98 .00 68.02 97.3%
77005 591519 other Insurance 314 0 314 319.44 .00 -5.77 101.8%

TOTAL IP-Telephony 0 0 0 ~-14,802.68 .00 14,802.68 .0%



tyler erp solution:

10/04/2022 Jjefferson County PAGE 7
08:27:40 MIS (YEAR TO DATE) glfixrpt

FROM 2022 01 71O 2022 12

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
APPROP ADISTMTS BUDGET ACTUALS ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED

|
77006 Central Duplication

77006 411100 General Property Taxes -3,548 0 -3,548 ~2,661.21 .00 -887.02 75.0%
77006 451002 Private Party Photocopy -102 0 -102 -780.20 .00 677.89 762.6%
77006 472003 Municipality Copies & Printin -1,200 0 -1,200 -866.61 .00 ~-333.39 72.2%
77006 472007 Municipal Other Charges 0 0 -241.11 .00 241.11 0%
77006 474180 MIS Billed -26,856 0 -26,856 -24,618.44 .00 -2,238.04 91.7%
77006 474200 Copying & Printing Interdepa -36,000 0 -36,000 -26,300.43 .00 -9,699.57 73.1%
77006 511210 wages-Regular 21,922 0 21,922 15,384.10 .00 6,537.83 70.2%
77006 511220 wages-Overtime 0 0 0 7.22 .00 -37.22 .0%
77006 511330 wages-lLongevity Pay 68 0 68 87.16 .00 -18.78 127.5%
77006 512141 Social Security 1,539 0 1,539 1,126.77 .00 412.47 73.2%
77006 512142 Retirement (Employer) 1,429 0 1,429 815.57 .00 613.80 57.1%
77006 512144 Health Insurance 8,923 0 8,923 5,649.80 .00 3,273.48 63.3%
77006 512145 Life Insurance 5 0 36 .00 -1.02 119.1%
77006 512151 HSA Contribution 0 0 369.89 .00 -369.89 0%
77006 512173 Dental Insurance 552 0 552 472.05 .00 79.95 85.5%
77006 531298 united Parcel Service 20 0 20 00 .00 20.00 0%
77006 531311 pPostage & Box Rent 15 0 15 406.27 .00 -391.27 %
77006 531312 office Supplies 12,000 0 12,000 8,143.27 .00 3,856.73 67.9%
77006 531314 small Items Of Equipment 500 0 500 00 .00 00.00 0%
77006 531349 other Operating Expenses 200 0 200 75.00 .00 125.00 37.5%
77006 532332 Mileage 110 0 110 00 .00 110.00 0%
77006 535242 Maintain Machinery & Equip 4,000 0 4,000 2,671.53 .00 1,328.47 66.8%
77006 535252 Printing Equip Maintenance 12,000 0 12,000 5,119.64 .00 6,880.36 42.7%
77006 571004 1P Telephony Allocation 118 0 118 108.13 .00 87 91.6%
77006 571009 MIS PC Group Allocation 3,750 0 3,750 3,437.50 .00 312.50 91.7%
77006 571010 MIS Systems Grp Alloc(ISIS) 367 0 367 336.38 .00 30.62 91.7%
77006 591519 oOther Insurance 187 0 187 213.07 .00 -25.59 113.6%
TOTAL Central Duplication 0 0 0 -11,008.29 .00 11,008.29 0%
GRAND TOTAL 0 0 0 -256,434.62 76,466.90 179,967.72 .0%



